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Be sure to visit the 
store during this 
Three Days* Sale

ITS GOLDEFor Sept. 3rd, 4th, 5th
VOLUMELADIES FANCY 

A good quality af 
the uiudl

—Good 
covered *h,n 

fancy andÆ^ 
pretty bow* " 
this before* 
Re*. 60c. »e™' 
BIG DA-yS S»; 
per pair**-

My rid/
FULL I* /§

axminster rugs
In Hit and Misa Design.

This price is actually below 
wholesale cost.

—Size 27 x_S4 inches, 
good heavy pile Axmins- 

ter in a variety of Hit and 
Miss patterns, in Blue, Rose, 
Greens and Tgns, with plain 
color contrasting bands at 
ends. Usually sold at $3.75. 
During THREE *0 7Q 
BIG DAYS... «P^e< I#

MEN'S PYJAMA 
OPPORTUNITY 

Full cut, and good quality
Made of heavy quality 
Striped Flannelette with 

Silk Frog Button Holes, 
good and roomy, in small 
men's, men’s, and O.S. mens 
size. Regularly sold at $2.25 
During THREE <h 1 JQ 
BIG DAYS, suit V 1

[embers of Congregation are Expected to' Attend 
oi l ant Occasion, Marking the Close of Fifty 
Ik—Church Has Left Its Imprint on the Life of 

Which It Serves.
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[Watford frii
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ready for 
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.Toronto Exh 
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*■« Presbyterian 
■ K golden jubi- 
—jHBsy and Mon-

n «■Rfikiniday will 
' theTtev. Wm. Mack- 

■er, end the Rev. Mr,

le 17th verse of the 28th chapter of
Genesis : “This is none other but the- 
house of God, and this is the gate of 
heaven.”

The first minister to conduct servira 
in the new church was the Rev. Jos. 
Laurence, a man of sterling qualities 
gnd very much admired and respect­
ed. The succeeding ministers who- 
haVe labored since, were the Rev. Mr. 
McConechy, the Rev. Mr. Carswell, 
the Rev. Mr. Hume, the Rev. Mr. 
Haigh’, the Rev. Mr. Hannahs on, the 
Rev. Mr. Lindsay, the Rev. Mr. Hare, 
the Rev. Mr. Ratcliffe, and the Rev. 
Mr. Gale. /Of these men, only four 

-SM»JWw living.
_____ ___________ jAthc same• year in which the

Will biing the occasion to a happy churcIA was built, a manse was also

MEN’S SOCKS 
Spun Silk and Wool 

Don’t judge this quality by 
the price, see it yourself
—'Pure Wool spun with 

Silk, a desirable weight 
for the next two months. In 
Sand mixture, Grey mixture, 
and Brown mixture, all sizes 
10 to mi. regular 66c. 
During THREE BIG QQ. 
DAYS, per pair. . . . OUC 

Will Give Good Wear.
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KflgjfeM afternoon the program 
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ARKONAEAST TENNIS IN WATFORD ON 
SATURDAY BROGUE position with the 

Jianies as salesms 
succeeding Mr 
who has been tre 
loo County.

Mr.- and Mrs. 
Toronto, motored 
holiday with thei

The opening of Arkona public 
school is being held up for a week 
on account of delay in finishing re­
pair work.

Mr. and Mrs. Murray Jaynes of 
Detroit spent the weekend with Mr. 
Jaynes’ parents, Mr. and Mrs. Jos. 
Jaynes.

Mrs. Lottie Field and children 
spent the last three weeks visiting 
Rev. and Mrs. R. .1. Devine, Canboro, 
Ont.

On account of anniversary ser­
vices being held in Sylvan appoint­
ment, services are being withdrawn 
in tile Arkona United church.

The Salvation Army Silver Band 
of Chatham played in Arkona Sun­
day afternoon and was listened to 
by large crowds and tyas much en­
joyed.

There has been three advances in 
Tires and prices we are quoting are 
less than wholesale prices toriny.-r- 
Brown Bros.

of Sarnia is

Service will be hUd.jp,-James’ 
church next Sunday, '$ept}:T6tn,, at 3 
p.m., and in Christ church,fjîSutorvillê 
at 7.30 p.m.

The August meeting of the St. 
James’ Guild and W. A. was held at 
the home of Mrs. Alex Kelly. Much 
of the afternoon was spent preparing 
decorations for the Harvest Thanks­
giving service. Rev. Hosford gave a 
talk explaining the purpose of the 
W. A., work After the business part 
of the meeting the hostess served a 
dainty lunch It was decided to dis­
pense with the September meeting.

Windsor Defeats Arkona-Watford 
Group in Third District Round

The fast travelling team of the 
Elmcourt Lawn Tennis Club of Wind­
sor, defeated the Arkona-Watford 

team in the first of the home and 
home tournaments in the third qual­
ifying round of the Western Ontario 
Lawn Tennis League on the courts 
of the Watford club here on Saturday 
afternoon when the Windsor team 
won every event but one. The Arkona 
Watford team has excelled itself this 
season and made a splendid showing 
in the Western Ontario Tennis 
League race, first of all winning the 
championship of this district from 
such teams as Sarnia, Strathroy and 
Parkhill. Then, in the second round 
of the league race, the Arkona-Wat­
ford team eliminated Wallaceburg, 
the champions of District No. 2. The 
-return tournament with the Elmcourt 
Club, of Windsor, will be played in 
Windsor on Wednesday next. Sum­
mary:

Boles and Sutherland, of Arkona-

Edifice of the West Adelaide (Continuing) Presbyterian Church, 
(erected 1875), where Golden Jubilee Anniversary Services will be held
on Sept. 6.

erected, near the church, and was 
occupied by the ministers for a num­
ber of years.

The congregations of West Ade­
laide and Arkona were linked up in. 
1878, the ministers at West Adelaide 
serving both congregations, and in 
1894 a manse was purchased in Ar­
kona.

For many years after the building 
of the church, the Psalms and para­
phrases were used, the singing of 
these "being under the leadership of 
persons chosen from time to time. In 
1893 an organ was placed in the 
church for use in the Sabbath School, 
and two years later it was brought 
into service in the regular church 

| services, and the Presbyterian Book 
of Praise also came into general use. 
A choir was also formed at this time 
under the leadership of Rev. A. E- 
Hannahson.

In the year 1882 the cemetery wax 
purchased. It lies back of the church.

close.
In connection with this event, the 

following short history of the church summer, spent 1 
home here. He , 
”ls nephew, ft 
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1875 1925

The present edifice of the Went 
Adelaide Presbyterian Church was 
erected in the year 1875. Previous 
to this time, services were held in 
the little red brick church, situated at 
what was then known as Wiley’s Cor­
ners. This church, which was in the 
same field or charge as East Adelaide, 
was built in the year 1863. Owing to 
an increasing number of members 
from the north side of the township, 
it was decided to build a new church 
one mile north, as being more central 
for the congregation, and the site 
on which it now stands was chosen.

The building was erected by Cooper 
and Haldane, contractors, in 1875. 
The building committee in charge of

WANSTEAD
Misses Flossie and Iva Rouse, To­

ronto, haw been holidaying at the 
home of l heir aunt, Mrs. Elma Ram­
say.

■Mr.’ Coleman of Tara has arrived 
to take up his duties , as teacher in 
the local school.

Miss Gladys Ramsay left on Satur­
day for Stoney Creek to take up her 
duties in the public school. She was 
accompanied by her nelce, Miss Adele 
Ramsay, who will visit friends there.

Eight cprloads of tile have been 
unloaded for use on the on the prov­
incial highway. They were supplied 
by the Ontario -Farmers Drainage Co

B. A. Ramsay, London, spent over 
Sunday at his home here.

The Wanstead Farmers’ Co-oper­
ative Co. have unloaded two cars of 
fertilizer. The Company also loaded 
a car of stock for Toronto on Satur­
day.
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the interests

>rd, defeated Smith and Scarff 
ndsor, 8, 6, 0, 6, 7 5.
G. Connolly and Bertram of 
ia-Watford, lost, to Compton 
5oinpton of Windsor, 6, 3, 3, 6,

of Windsor, defeated 
; of Arkona-Watford,

E. Compti 
W. G. Conn 
6, 3, 6, 4.

. Compton 
Bertram of

ndsor, defeated 
■Watford 6, 4, 8,

Simcoe has solved the problem of 
eliminating the dirty and littered 
appearance of -the business streets on 
Sunday morning, since the Board of 
Works put three or four men on the 
job at 11.30 Saturday night. There 
was so much local objection to the 
work being done early Sunday morn­
ing the B. of W. have tried out the 
pre midnight plan and it has been so 
successful it will no doubt be con-

Smith of Windsor defeated Boles 
! Arkona-Watford, 6, 3, 6, 1.

-The spieedPembrokte Standard1 
cop keeps tab on the fast drivers, but 
who keeps tab on the “speed cop?” If 
he serves anyone for exceeding the 
speed limit, there should be a sum­
mary trial -bqfore a local Justice of 
the Peace. It is true that the driver 

hurry, he

ton will haVe, a long-sought 
mt hall if present plans 
ize. W. A. McLean, propri- 
the Grand Central Hotel, has 
!* the old Revere House and
icdel it for that purpose. tinned. Few are the rural churches in Western Ontario with such shed ac­

commodation as that enjoyed by the West Adelaide Presbyterians. The 
steel structure pictured above is so large that the whole caravan of folks 
who attend this church can drive right in to comfortable shelter and find 
ample parking space for either horse-drawn vehicle or car. And think of 
thé many other uses to which this commodious structure car. be applied— 
especially for tea meetings, entertainments, and all large gatherings, 
when the little kirk on the corner is not suitable or could not hold ’em

of the car is likely in 
may be heading for some point hun 
dreds qf miles distant, and would 
sooner give $5 or $10 and be done 
with it, as he has no time to lose, but 
that is not the point. We do not want 
speed cops with arbitrary powers. If 
they have horse-sense they can serve 
a very useful purpose, upon the other 
hand if they are lacking in horse- 
sense they become *an intolerable 
nuisance. A driver of a car of high 

clear road, should not

of many of the old pioneers, men who 
saw in this land of their adoption the 
making of a great nation, men who 
by their untiring energy and un­
wavering faith in God, built this little 
church where for fifty years the gos­
pel message has been preached. Many 
names will be found written on the 
slabs and shafts of granite which are 
familiar to many of the present gen­
eration, such as Wiley, Conkey, Wil­
son, McChesney, Kincade, Watson, 
Shields, Marshall, Wallace, Thomas, 
Kerswill, Brotherston, Cuddy, ror- 
sythe. To these may be added other 
names which will be found in other 
cemeteries throughout the Dominion» 
such as Beveridge, Brown, McLeisn. 
Murray, McKenzie—men and worn®

Your Old Car Look Like New 
es Reasonable from $18 up

cade and Alex. Ray, with Hugh Wiley
as chairman.

The church was opened on Sunday, 
Sept. 12, 1875, followed by a tea 
meeting on Monday evening, at which 
Mr. John Morgan acted as chairman. 
The principal speakers of the evening 
were Wm. Murdoch, of Napperton, 
and Rev. Hector Currie, of Thedford.

The morning service on Sunday 
was taken by the Rev. John Abraham, 
of Watford, who preached from Deut. 
33rd chapter and 16th verse: “And 
for the good will of. him that dwelt 
in the bush.”

In the afternoon, the Rev. Mr. 
Scobie, of Strathroy, conducted the 
service, preaching from Luke, chapter 
2 and verse 7: “Because there was 
no room for them in the inn.”

In the evening the Rev. James 
Laurence, minister, spoke from the 
pulpit, taking for his text, part of

of the Sotaken.
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Nowhere along the Lake Shore can 
one get a better idea of the lowering 
of the water than at Ipperwash and 
Kettle Point. All along -he shore
stretches have been uncovered vary­
ing in width from 30 feet to 100 feet 
Hundreds of Kettles have been un­
covered, also large areas covered 
with boulders and already visitors 
are destroying the kettles, most of 
the smaller kettles being broken to 
pieces. It has been difficult lately 
to really see the kettles, they were 
so scarce but visitors today can see 
and study them at will.
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